
 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SUBMISSION À : 
Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
220 - 4 Avenue S.E., Suite 720 
Calgary, AB T2G 4X3 
Bid Fax: (866) 246-6893 
 
 

REVISION 001 TO INVITATION 
TO TENDER 
 

RÉVISION 001 À APPEL 
D’OFFRES 
 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the Offer remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l'offre 
demeurent les mêmes. 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution : 
Parks Canada Agency 
National Contracting Services 
220 - 4 Avenue S.E., Suite 720 
Calgary, AB T2G 4X3 
 

 Title - Sujet : 

Day Use Areas Reconstruction Early Works – Waterton Lakes 
National Park 

Solicitation No. - N° de l’invitation : 

5P420-19-0416/A 

Date : 

January 28, 2020 

Amendment No. - N° de modification : 
001 

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client : 

2049 

GETS Reference No. | N° de reference de SEAG : 

PW-20-00904047 
 

Solicitation Closes - L’invitation 
prend fin : 
At - à : 2:00 PM 
On - le : February 5, 2020 

Time Zone - Fuseau 
horaire 
MST 
 

 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. : 

Plant - Usine : ☐      Destination : ☒      Other - Autre : ☐ 

Address Enquiries to - Adresser toutes demande de renseignements  
à : Jen Maheu         

Telephone No. -  
N° de telephone : 

(587) 432-8458 

Fax No. -N° de 
télécopieur : 

(866) 246-6893 

Email Address – Couriel : 

jennifer.maheu@canada.ca  

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction - Destination des 
biens, services, et construction : 

Waterton Lakes National Park 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER - À REMPLIR PAR LE 
SOUMISSIONNAIRE 

Vendor/ Firm Name - Nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur : 
 
 

Address - Adresse : 
 
 

Telephone No. - N° de telephone : 
 
 

Fax No. - N° de télécopieur : 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  

 
 

Signature : 
 
 

Date : 

 

 

mailto:jennifer.maheu@canada.ca
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Amendment 001 
 
This amendment is being raised to distribute the answers to bidder questions and make revisions to 
Appendix 1 – Combined Price Form. 
 
A. APPENDIX 1 – COMBINED PRICE FORM 
 

1) Under APPENDIX 1 – COMBINED PRICE FORM 
 
DELETE: 

 

1) Canada may reject the bid if any of the prices submitted do not reasonably reflect the cost of 
performing the part of the work to which that price applies. 
 
Note: Bidders are reminded that it is their responsibility to include in their bid all work as described in the 
drawings and specifications. Pricing for work including but not limited to Mobilization, De-Mobilization, 
etc. is to be included in the Lump Sum Table. 
 
LUMP SUM 
 

The Lump Sum Amount designates Work to which a Lump Sum Arrangement applies. 
 
(a) Work included in the Lump Sum Amount represents all work included. 
 
REPLACE WITH: 

 
 

1) The prices per unit will govern in establishing the Total Extended Amount. Any arithmetical errors 
in this Appendix will be corrected by Canada. 
 

2) Canada may reject the bid if any of the prices submitted do not reasonably reflect the cost of 
performing the part of the work to which that price applies. 
 
Note: Bidders are reminded that it is their responsibility to include in their bid all work as described in the 
drawings and specifications. Pricing for work including but not limited to Mobilization, De-Mobilization, 
etc. is to be included in the Lump Sum Table. 
 
LUMP SUM 
 

The Lump Sum Amount designates Work to which a Lump Sum Arrangement applies. 
 
(a) Work included in the Lump Sum Amount represents all work not included in the unit price table. 

 
B. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
Q1 Do you require the contractor to possess COR or SCORE? 
A1 No, not required 
 
Q2 What qualifications required for the tree removal personnel? 
A2 None 
 
Q3 Where is the WLNP work permit obtained? 
A3 Obtained at the WLNP town site office 
 
Q4 Where is the WLNP Redistricted Activity license obtained? 
A4 Obtained by filling out a form and submitting it to the Parks Canada Resource Management Officer  
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Q5 Specific to this project, are bonds required?  If so which ones? 
A5 Please refer to Bid Security Requirements R2710T and GC9 Contract Security, R2890D in the 
solicitation document.   
 
Q6 Are the prime contractors required to possess any safety certifications?  If so which ones are 
accepted?  ie COR SECORE others? 
A6 No specific safety certifications, but must comply with the following (all in the specs) : 
Occupational Health and Safety Act, General Safety Regulation, Alberta Reg. 62/2003 
Canada Labour Code, Canada Occupational Safety and Health Regulations   
Submit Health and Safety plan 

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 


